
















































































































































Amador Fire Protection District Documented Training Hours 23-24 

Emgrggn~ Target 
Reeorting Solutions 

Month (live) (on/ine) Total Hours CAL JAC Hours 

July 614:30:00 165:15:00 779:45:00 286:00:00 

August 817:40:00 142 959:40:00 264:30:00 
September 555:35:00 144 699:35:00 172:00:00 

October 632:15:00 130:30:00 762:45:00 210:30:00 

November 594:20:00 108:30:00 702:50:00 167:45:00 

December 536:55:00 168:30:00 705:25:00 177:00:00 

January 947:30:00 170:00:00 1117:30:00 220:30:00 

February 443:05:00 180:00:00 623:05:00 135:00:00 

March 1447:40:00 274:15:00 1721:55:00 430:30:00 

April 1140:00:00 277:30:00 1417:30:00 567:45:00 

May 680:00:00 162:30:00 842:30:00 281:30:00 

June 

Total YTD !. 10332:30:00 i 2913:00:00 ! 

6/10/2024 15:13:151 



Amador Fire Protection District 
Monthly Training Schedule-May 2024 

Daily Schedule 

Date Topic Skill Sheet/Reference Code 

05/01/2025 RIT Evolutions Amador Fire RIT Policy LTA 

05/02/2025 Super-Heated Gear Removal Fire Engineering Training Minutes LTA 

05/03/2025 Salvage Covers Amador Fire Skill 1-7 LKD 

05/04/2025 Forcible Entry Amador Fire Skill 1-6 IJO 

05/05/2025 Salvage Covers Amador Fire Skill 1-7 LKD 

05/06/2025 Forcible Entry Amador Fire Skill 1-6 IJD· 

05/07/2025 Salvage Covers Amador Fire Skill 1-7 LKD 

05/08/2025 Forcible Entry Amador Fire Skill 1-6 IJD 

05/09/2025 Drafting Driver/Operator 1 B Curriculum HED 

05/10/2025 Portable Pumps S-211 Curriculum IKD 

05/11/2025 Drafting Driver/Operator 1 B Curriculum HED 

05/12/2025 Portable Pumps S-211 Curriculum IKD 

05/13/2025 Drafting Driver/Operator 1 B Curriculum HED 

05/14/2025 Portable Pumps S-211 Curriculum IKD 

05/15/2025 EMS MCI Operations MVEMSA Policy CHA 

05/16/2025 EMS Opioid Overdose MVEMSA Policy CHA 

05/17/2025 EMS MCI Operations MVEMSA Policy CHA 

05/18/2025 EMS Opioid Overdose MVEMSA Policy CHA 

05/19/2025 EMS MCI Operations MVEMSA Policy CHA 

05/20/2025 EMS Opioid Overdose MVEMSA Policy CHA 

05/21/2025 Mutual Aid Documentation OES Overhead Refresher PPT LOA 

05/22/2025 Radio Communications Camino ECC Radio Plan JBA 

05/23/2025 Mutual Aid Documentation OES Overhead Refresher PPT LOA 

05/24/2025 Radio Communications Camino ECC Radio Plan JBA 

05/25/2025 Mutual Aid Documentation OES Overhead Refresher PPT LOA 

05/26/2025 Radio Communications Camino ECC Radio Plan JBA 

05/27/2025 CSRT Supplied Air Respirator Amador Fire CSRT Evolution #2 DBD 

05/28/2025 CSRT Ventilation Amador Fire Con Space Permit DBD 

05/29/2025 CSRT Supplied Air Respirator Amador Fire CSRT Evolution #2 DBD 

05/30/2025 CSRT Ventilaton Amador Fire Con Space Permit 080 

05/31/2025 CSRT Supplied Air Respirator Amador Fire CSRT Evolution #2 DBD 

Monthly Target Solutions Assignments 

RT-130:Annual Wildland Fire Safety Refresher - Module 1 EMS Spinal Cord Injuries 

RT-130:Annual Wildland Fire Safety Refresher- Module 2 NFPA 1001 Loss Control 

Notes: S-131 5/15 S-212 5/28-5/30 



23-24 Vehicle Maintenance May 

IMPLEMENTED 

July 1, Total Cost of 
VIN 2017/18 23/24 FY Repair Hours MAY Vehicle 

Vehicle License Beginning Odometer /Comments Dates Maintenance Performed {description) Total Cost starting 
Description Number of Fiscal Reading (out af service, Min .. etc. this Month July 2016 lfapplloablo) 

Year (lmplamantatlon of 

Mileage 
raport) 

C-5100 - 10/24/23 Jackson Express - Oil Change and basic auto check ($150.47) $9,405.36 
2015 Ford F150 10/24/23 Highway Products (Cal Card) - Truck build up for portable incident 

4x4 command 1of2 payment ($3,600) 
(Fire Chief) 11/27/23 North State Autobody - Tailgate repair (paint, incl. labor) ($380.82) 

1FTEX1EP3FKE51353 
51,515 1/10/24 Jackson Tire - Ride rite air bags & install ($823.88) $0.00 {E) 1503445 

1/23/24 Highway Products - custom build up for portable incident 
command 2of2 payment ($4,230.29) 

2/6/24 Napa - Battery ($197.87) 
2/6/24 Napa - Wire conduit, 60 ft. electric ($22.03) 

C-5102 19,611 7/9/23 ABC Auto Glass dba Glass Doctor - Repair crack ($100) $23,205.44 
2016 Ford F250 9/6/23 Riebes/Napa Parts - wiper blade ($61.40) 

4x4 9/27/23 Sterling Auto - A service ($138.06) 
(Battalion Chief) 1FT7X2B60GEA66410 

145,886 1/4/24 Napa - windsield blade ($61.40) $0.00 {E} 1485648 
4/4/24 Lynch's Automotive - Minor svc, incl. new radiator, cooling system, 

new brakes, rotors and calipers, rplc right lower tie rod end and 
steering stabilizer ($5,308.71) 

C-5103 92,337 8/28/23 Jackson Tire - 4 new tires ($1,069.63) $26,111 .17 
2011 Ford F250 2/20/24 Lynch's Automotive - Minor service to include labor ($455) & parts 

4x4 1 FT7X2B62BEA30761 171,206 ($101.18) $564.02 $0.00 {E} 1306800 
(Battalion Chief) 3/25/24 US Bank- Interior door handle driver left side ($37.60) 

4/23/24 Glass Doctor- New windshield & labor ($1,101.74) 

C-5104 65,530 7/24/23 Sterling Auto - Steering gear, alignment, parts & labor ($1,041.32) $30,990.87 
2009 Ford F250 7/26/23 Jackson Tire· 4 new tires ($1,149.99) 

4x4 1FTSX21569EA15399 
135,979 2/6/24 Napa - Oil filter, oil, stabilizer, etc. ($132.22) $0.00 {E} 1294991 

(Battalion Chief) 2/6/24 Napa - sway bar, misc. ($103.42) 
3/5/24 Napa Auto Parts - Battery ($197.87) 

C-5106 67,531 8/9/23 Sterling Auto • air conditioning service ($225.96) $12,132.10 
2012 Ford 11/7/23 Sterling Auto - Minor service ($96.09) 

Expedition 4x4 11/14/23 Jackson Tire - 4 new Cooper tires ($1,117.04) 
(PIO) 113,354 12/4/23 US Bank - Mirror power heated puddle lighted RH R Pass. 

($129.25) 
5/16/24 Lynch's Auto - Minor svc; Incl. water pump leaking repair, 

1FMJU1GSXCEF67187 svc'd. cooling system, rplcd. front brakes and rotors 
{E) 1401123 ($1,710.97) $1,710.97 

6/13/2024 1 



23-24 Vehicle Maintenance May 

C-5107 19,530 11/16/23 Sterling Auto - Minor Service ($98.24) $9,063.74 
2015 Ford 1 FM5K8AR7FGB25939 

96,313 5/6/24 North State Autobody • body & paint labor for minor damage $3,168.91 
Explorer AWD {E) 1460509 ($3,168.91) 
(Prevention) 

C-5108 162,270 8/10/23 Glass Doctor· repair crack in windshield ($643.52) $33,490.56 
2010 Ford 10/24/23 O'Reilly • light/ capsule headlight ($68.52) 
Expedition 1FMJU1G59AEA43199 oos 11/9/23 Sterling Auto - Minor service and diagnose suspension noise $0.00 
XLT4x4 {E} 1305978 - (@station 122) ($124.03) 

11/27/23 Cal Card - O'Reilly - Air filter, wiper blades ($63.01) 
1/4/24 Napa - alternator, misc. ($228.63) 

E-5111 19,474 11/04/23 Jackson Tire - 2 new FY front tires ($1,306.48) $123,915.62 
2015 3/25/24 Riverview - Maj. Svc, incl: multiple coolant leaks, radiator rpr, 

Rosenbauer coolant reservoir bracket cracking rpr, refridgerant leak rpr, rplc 
(111 First Out) 

54F2CB417F\NM11449 
damged pump gauges, rplc missing discharge cap chains, annual 

{E) 1488122 77,200 chassis svc, transfercase seal leaks, transmission svc, rear axle $0.00 
touque arm bushings, suspension, power steering leaks, 
emmisions def system codes, multiple discharge valves leaking, 
front axle hub bearing and seal svc'g air conditioner, pump test, 
etc. (Parts $23,129.40 Labor $31211.25 - Total $54,340.65) 

SQ-5115 11/20/23 Dale Diesel Performance - Minor Service, transmission fluid, rplcd 
2003 Ford 

1FDWF37P23ED60337 42,236 45,584 various belts, filters, radiator hose and clams, coolant flush, etc. $0.00 $14,961.48 
F3504X4 

{E}1159107 
($2,046.01) 

2,230 7/25/23 US Bank - Darley Misc. Parts to Door Compartment ($99.08) $9,074.06 
WT-5116 2NKHHJ8X9FM437394 

LFPD 1/4/24 Lynch's Auto • Minor service incl. main pump bracket bolts 
$0.00 2015 Kenworth {E}1410351 -

missing and pump insecured and resecured compartment doors 
($1,262.72) 

OES-4309 - 9/6/23 Napa/ Riebes - lightbulbs ($59.25) $4,090.00 
2020 ITL/BME OOS- being 1/29/24 Jackson Tire - 6 new tires ($3905. 7 4) 

M0DEL34 3HAEETAR7ML 185478 - serviced by 2/6/24 Napa - LED headlight ($38.77) $47.48 
OES vendor 2/6/24 Napa - Thermal headlight, misc. ($38. 76) 

5/6/24 Napa· Headlight bulbs ($47.48) 

E-5123 99,018 7/25/23 Riverview lnt'I Trk- Gasket, missc. parts ($298.65) $49,515.59 
2001 1HTSEADR71H370327 107,439 8/7/23 Napa Auto Parts - hose and fittings ($32.41) $0.00 

International {1034294} 

Westmark 

SQ-5125 99,175 12/4/23 Dale Diesel Performance - Major Service ($2,487.13) $12,125.18 
2008 Ford 1FDWX37RX8EC15309 114,020 12/27/23 US Bank - front wheel covers ($187.52) $0.00 

F350 {E}1281212 12/27/23 US Bank- Super duty seat covers, misc. ($141.73) 
1/4/24 Napa - LED marker ($15.93) 

WT-5126 16,891 7/10/23 Riebes - 2 batteries (incl. core depoist, env. fee, etc.) ($271.91) $27,635.26 
2007 Kenworth 

2NKMHZ8X67M1992S8 21,955 1/2/24 Lynch's Auto - minor service ($1725.84) $0.00 {E} 1212617 
2/6/24 Napa - Guage, misc. parts ($70.19) 

6/13/2024 2 



23-24 Vehicle Maintenance May 

E-5141 - 9/19/23 Jackson Tire - 4 new rear tires {toyo) ($3,113.19) $81,610.00 
2018 10/19/23 Riverview lnt'I - annual service, rebuild driveshafts, transfer case 

Rosenbauer seal leak repaired, coolant leaks on motor repaired, pressure seal, 
(114 First Out) drive gear, pump test, remove wheel opening trim, etc. Labor 

$18,3600 Parts $6475.17 ($26,054.60) 
54F2CA414JWM12044 57,263 1/4/24 Riebes - oil and final charge ($75.39) $140.00 {E}1369499 2/20/24 Burtons Fire - slide out step ($410.27) 

2/27/24 Burton's Fire - corner casting ($183.91) 
3/5/24 Napa Auto Parts - Lamp Grommet Kit, lamp, connector, misc. 

parts ($200.34) 
4/23/24 US Bank - N-Cal Road Svc - repair punctured tire ($420.00) 
5/28/24 Jackson Tire - rotate tires ($140.00) 

E-5146 1 HTSDADR7TH397632 38,174 10/19/23 Charles Christenson Upholstery - Beanch seat complete with foam $24,463.19 
1996 {E} 035872 50,671 repair ($1200) $0.00 

International 4/23/24 Riverview lnt'I- Clamp air and hose, misc. ($410.33) 

E-5214 1FDAX57R5BEB35812 28,278 $9,969.44 
2008 Ford {E}1281210 33,953 

F550 

WT-5216 2NKHHJ8X7FM437393 3,030 11.184 $6,447.85 
2015 Kenworth {E}1410352 

97,576 10/2/23 Jackson Tire - 2 new front tires ($1,568.81) $95,772.75 
10/13/23 Riverview lnt'I - Chassis batteries, repair leak in tank on chassis, 

leaking schraeder valve, repair AC compressor leak, misc. annual 
chassis service, engine service Labor- $17,525 Parts $7485.20 
($26,005.77) 

10/24/23 TAC (Cal Card) - various LED bulbs, backup lamp and upgrade 
($163.63) 

10/24/23 Amazon (Cal Card) - Rplc existing halgen lights with LED, add 
scene lights ($340.15) 

E-5221 44KFT42842YIZ20025 12/27/23 US Bank - LED strip underbody light wires for motor, misc. 
2003 HME {E} 1159078 150,344 ($18.25) $178.75 

12/27/23 US Bank Select Tech - LED & halogen red lens ($84.41) 
12/27/23 US Bank Akron Brass - valve kit for front bumper line & spare kit 

($305.78) 
1/4/24 Napa - Misc. parts ($30.15) 
1/8/24 Any & All - Welding of aluminum front bumper filler and bracket 

($782.35) 
1/23/24 US Bank - Engine box light LED upgrade replacement ($191.84) 
2/6/24 Napa - Coupling, misc. ($25.94) 
2/20/24 Amador Steel -10 7/8 x 29 1/4 sheet custom ($48.70) 
5/28/24 US Bank -AWDirect - low beam lights ($178.75) 

6/13/2024 3 



23-24 Vehicle Maintenance May 

E-5222 82,595 7/10/23 Burton's Fire - Power socket ($38.80) $139,890.43 
2003 HME 12/05/23 Riverview lnt'I Trk - major service, water tank repair, rplc air 

44KFT42822WZ20024 
214,082 conditioner, rpr cab lift cylinders leaking, repair engine leaks, repair $0.00 {E}1159077 

cab seats, remove * rplc. tailboard cover, pump test, primer valve 
repair, repair pump info center. ($57,661.33) 

E-5223 
1HTSDADR6WH551543 

38,623 $53,252.61 
1998 (E} 993299 48,882 

International 

E-5228 . 7/10/23 Riebes - Oil and antifreeze ($63.53) $61,805.77 
2000 HME 8/7/23 Napa Auto Parts - Misc. parts ($191.55) 

(122 First Out) 
44KFT4287YWZ19055 47,725 9/6/23 Jackson Tire - 2 new front tires (Goodyear) ($1,973.71) $0.00 (E} 959496 

9/6/23 Jackson Tire - 4 new rear tires (Goodyear) ($2,603.83) 
3/5/24 Napa Auto Parts - 4 Batteries & oil ($897 .17) 

WT-5236 2NKMHZ8X87M199259 9,833 12,822 10/24/23 Raney's Truck Parts (Cal Card)- 2-HVAC knob Kit ($30.75) 
$0.00 $12,617.89 

2007 Kenworth {E) 1212616 

U-5310 30,500 9/11/23 Jackson Tire - 4 new tires (Cooper) ($1,069.63) $3,667.32 
2008 F250 

1FTSW21R98EC31882 
42,949 1/23/24 US Bank - Tailgate cover molding top protector cap ($36.19) $0.00 (E) BV25580 

Ford 

E-5361 8,502 7/31/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Jun ($-766.27) $17,728.29 
2016 8/31/23 JRCH Reimbursment - Jul ($0.00) 

Rosenbauer 9/6/23 Napa / Riebes - Misc. parts ($36.33) 
(116 First Out) 9/26/23 Burton's Fire - Gauge for pump/parts only ($596.89) 

9/30/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Aug ($-633.22) 
10/31/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Sept ($0.00) 
11/30/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Oct ($0.00) 

Odometer 
12/31/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Nov ($0.00) 

OOS, reading 
1/2/24 Burtons Fire - drain valve ($518.41) 

S-4F2CA512GWM11580 400K, Apr 
1/4/24 Napa Parts - Oil, misc. adapters. etc. ($66.64) -$12.93 (E) 1425867 - 1/31/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Dec ($0.00) 

months mileage 
reading: 62,697 2/29/24 Jackson Tires - 4 new tires ($2,645.85) 

2/29/24 JRCH Reimbursment - Jan ($-585.05) 
3/4/24 Hi-Tech EVS - siren/signals ($597.40) 
3/5/24 Napa Auto Parts - Air filter, switch, misc. parts ($193.11) 

3/25/24 Hi-Tech EVS -front grill assembly, pad brake ($562.46) 
3/31/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Feb ($-2645.85) 
4/10/24 Hi-Tech EVS, Inc. - brake pad ($12.93) 
4/30/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Mar ($-1,352.97) 
5/31/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Apr ($-12.93) 

6/13/2024 4 



23-24 Vehicle Maintenance May 

E-5364 32,581 7/1/23 Lynch's Auto - Repair power wire that was grounded out and $13,568.13 2008 Ford melted at rear engine and install protection from happening again 
F550 4x4 ($631.93) 

7/17/23 Burton's Fire - Vernier throttle and gauge ($222.01) 
7/20/23 Jackson Tire - 6 new tires ($2,535.91) 
7/26/23 Burton's Fire - Guage ($89.95) 
7/31/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Jun ($0.00) 
8/31/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Jul ($-3479.80) 1FDAWS7R38EC53893 

46,151 9/30/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Aug ($0.00) $0.00 (E) 1356272 

10/31/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Sept ($0.00) 
11/30/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Oct ($0.00) 
12/31/23 JRCH Reimbrusement - Nov ($0.00) 
1/31/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Dec ($0.00) 
2/29/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Jan ($0.00) 
3/31/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Feb ($0.00) 
4/30/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Mar ($0.00) 
5/31/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Apr ($0.00) 

E-5368 62,266 7/31/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Jun ($0.00) $46,347.53 2007 E-ONE 8/7/23 Riebes - Air filter ($323.24) 
8/29/23 Lynch's Auto - Rplcd injectors and harnesses, fuel supply tubes in 

cylinder head, adj. valves. ($7,554.57) 
8/31/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Jul ($0.00) 
9/30/23 JRCH Reimbursement-Aug ($0.00) 
10/31/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Sep ($0.00) 4ENGAAA8371002458 

128,818 11/30/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Oct ($0.00) $0.00 (E) 1356273 

12/31/23 JRCH Reimbursement - Nov ($0.00) 
1/23/24 US Bank - Round LED Trailer Tail lights red LED ($79.74) 
1/31/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Dec ($0.00) 
2/29/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Jan ($-79.74) 
3/31/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Feb ($0.00) 
4/30/24 JRCH Reimbursement - Mar ($0.00) 
5/31/24 JRCH Reimbursement • Apr ($0.00) 

$5,233.18 $952,857.63' 

6/13/2024 
5 



To: 

Date: 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM 
Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors 

06-18-2024 

From: Robert Withrow Phone Ext. x_3_9_t ___ _ 
(Department Head - please type) 

Department Head Signature 

Agenda ntle: 
MINUTES 

Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary) 

Review and approval of the Board of Directors regular meeting minutes of May 21, 2024 

Recommendation/Requested Action: 

Approve minutes as presented or revised 
Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts / 

na 
n/a 

Is a 4/Sths vote required? 
No[8) 

Contract Attached: Yes D 
YesO 

Resolution Attached: YesO 
Committee Review? N/A (8) 

Ordinance Attached Yes D 
Name 

Comments: 
Committee Recommendation: 

Request Reviewed by: 

Chairman Counsel 

Auditor GSA Director 

CAO Risk Management 

Distribution Instructions: 

n/a 

FOR CLERK USE ONLY 
Meeting Date Time Item# 

Board Action : Approved Yes __ No_ Unanimous Vote: Yes_ No -
Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other: 

Noes Resolution Ordinance 

Absent: Comments: 

(8) 
D 
D 

Regular Agenda 
Consent Agenda 
Blue Slip 

D Closed Session 
Meeting Date Requested: 

06-18-2024 

NoO N/A 181 
NoO N/A 181 
NoO N/A 181 

A new ATF is required from I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official 
Distributed on records of the Amador Fire Protection District. 

Department 
Completed by For meeting ATIEST: 

of 
AFPD Board Clerk 



Meeting Was Recorded 

AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Jackson, California 
Tuesday, May 21, 2024 

10:30 AM 

The Board of Directors of the Amador Fire Protection District met in the County Administration 
Center, 810 Court Street, Jackson, California, on the above date pursuant to adjournment, and the 
following proceedings were had, to wit: 

Present: 
Brian Oneto, Chair 
Pat Crew, Vice Chair 
Frank Axe, Director 
Richard Forster, Director 
Jeff Brown, Director 

Absent: 

Staff: 
Robert Withrow, Fire Chief 
Nicole Cook, Board Clerk 

AGENDA 

......... 

.,;.':. ::s~;);~<l,: . -- ·- - . . - . 
MOTION: It was .movec:t pyDirector Crew and seconded byDitector Axe and carried 
unanimously tq'ipprove~tii~:agenda as presented. 

\;,';f,., ~ ' 
·t ... ··~· ·m;l 

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT..fON THEYAGENDA: Cindy Grandbois, a member of the community 
add_ressed _the 13oard by recf~~t!!J9] tffi.~:J~,),~~ite' the _public to the monthly Board meetings using 
social media. The member also,stated thatsoc1al media remarks should not be deleted, regardless 
if negative, Tne .Fire Chief concu"rrecj. ~· " ;· . 

. ' . ·.~ -~-" .. ·· .... .,.,.,1, •. 
PRESENTATION: Discussion and recognition ensued relative to the volunteer years of service for 
Fire Engineer Garrett King. The Chair aria"'.tire Chief presented a shadow box and thanked Engineer 
King for his many years of service. ··' · 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS: 

Fire Chief Update: The following discussion ensued relative to subject matter, no action was taken. 

{AFPD MINUTES) 

Good of the order: Congratulations given to Battalion Chief Watkins for obtaining his 
associates degree and currently pursuing his bachelor's degree, he is also working 
on getting qualitied to be an Operations Branch Director in the IROC system. 
Congratulations to Battalion Chief Yelinek, Battalion Chief Ebling and Engineer Anaya 
for successfully completing the S-390 class, advanced wild land fire behavior which is 
one of the toughest classes in the fire service. 
Operations: Captains meeting was productive and projects given were initiation­
driven. Amador Water Agency requested that the District help with developing a 
resiliency plan in an event of a wildfire which includes mostly defensible space 
inspections. The District currently has 6 personnel committed and trained as Swift 

• I • (05-21-2024) 



Water Rescue technicians. Squad 5115 has been equipped for such incidents. 
Correspondence between the District and the Jackson Rancheria related to the 
replacement of the twenty year old fire engine; 5368 continues, they are great to work 
with and appreciates their partnership. The Plymouth Station; 122 is getting a new 
roof and other significant improvements paid for by the City. The Pioneer volunteer 
Station; 112 has had the exterior completed and currently finishing the minor 
improvements inside, this will be completed by this fiscal year end. Kirkwood PUD 
has asked that the District review their community fire preparedness program. 
New Fire Station: The District has entered into escrow with the seller. There is a 
scheduled TAC and Planning Commissioner meeting. 
Fire Prevention: Mandatory inspections are almost completed. Weed abatement 
letters and pre-fire planning projects continue. Ashley Anaya, Fire Prevention Officer 
(PO) is still in a four week Fire Investigator class which primarily focuses on basic fire 
investigation, evidence preservation, arrest and control (there is no intention on 
having the PO make arrests but awareness of when it's ok to give a citation; i.e. 
blocking hydrations; etc.) and lastly she will be attending a mock trail court drill. The 
Fire Chief and PIO are the back up during her absence. 
Public Information Officer: K. Dale, PIO reported that there has been seven 
weekends in the row of Community Meetings, Town Halls and Evacuation Drills. A 
special thank you to Chief Watkins for all his support into making these evacuation 
drills a success. The following event~ took place: · :}: ·,_ 

• Peterson Ranch · 

• Surrey Junctio~Jttt> . 
• Quartz Mtn. Roa_Q&..~,IY~~. 
• District 3 Meeting T.9wn ~~IIL 
• Engine participation at the Jackson Car Show 
• Fiddletown Town Hafr?i ~: ::_;fi}Ijz:., .... 
• L.!J?c:;oming -. !::~ke Drive Fj~e""i~~ Pres~!:1!.~Jion 
• Upcoming - Meadowlark Firewise Presentation 

Two additional Firewise communities in Pioneer will be completed. The property 
inspections continue in efforts of fuel reduction, etc. Currently partnering with Public 

&.·'?Health to present helmet safety at the Plymouth Elementary School. . Discussion 
.- 1-:~:fcontinued relative to community risk reduction efforts. 

~{~~;.' Volunteer Program: Special thank you to volunteer firefighter Erik Jones who is 
>:it~, teaching the EMT course for the new volunteers. The Chief expressed his that he is 

··("pleased with the success in the Districts Apprentice Volunteers at Station 122. 
·( ~~-... ~ ';dl 

Benefit Assessment Fiscal Year 2024-2025: Fire Chief presented. Discussion ensued relative to 

subject matter. ''.1{''~:r~~·t . ,!~~ 
Cindy Grandbois, a member of the public addressed the Board by seeking clarification of where the 
additional funding will go towards. The member requested that the Board not increase the annual 
benefit assessment percentage. 

Direction given to staff to report out where the revenue from the benefit assessment will be used for. 

MOTION: It was moved by Director Axe and seconded by Director Crew, and carried 
unanimously, 5-0-0 to approve the resolution of SCI Consulting continuing the assessments 
for the fiscal year 2024-25, approving the preliminary engineers report and providing a notice 
of public hearing for the Amador Fire Protection District, fire protection and emergency 
response services assessment. 

(AFPD MINUTES) -2- (05-21-2024) 



RESOLUTION NO. AFPD 24-04 

Approving the Resolution of Intention to Continue Assessment for Fiscal Year 2024-25 Preliminary 
Approving the Engineer's Report and Providing for Notice of Public Hearing for the Amador Fire 

Protection District, Fire Protection and Emergency Response Services Assessment. 

District Monthly Reports: Discussion ensued relative to subject matters. The Fire Chief presented. 
The Call Report was not included due to a new reporting system and establishing a new procedure 
to extract correct data for incidents per station. 

Training Report: No action taken, report only. 

Vehicle Maintenance Report: No action taken, report only. _E-5111 will be in quarters 
this month. Command rigs (Battalion Chiefs) vehicles are need of being replaced 

,r-- . ... 

soon. ' · 

MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS: 
-~:: . 

Minutes for Meeting from April 16, 2024: Disfit~~f~n ensued relative to subject matter. 
~7-':f~~ 

MOTION: It was moved by Director Fo;"l~j;.-~_nd seco~ed by Director Axe, and carried 
unanimously, 5-0-0 to approve t_he April 16th r~~.ular:,.tfi~efing minutes with no changes. 

·1, 
Minutes for Meeting from Mav 9, 2024: Di_scussion ensu~s!rrelative to subject matter. 

'·~t::,\ 
MOTION: It was moved by Director Axe and secorid~a , by Director Crew, and carried 
unanimously, 5-0:-0 to.approve the May 9th special meeting;n,inutes with minor changes . 

. -i~:: :~;:>.-;:.:~ .. i~~~~.;.. ~~~,. 

Closed Session Minutes from April 16, 2024: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter. 
"'·~ ... .,:,~. ·--...?"""', 

MOTION: :1hwas moved by Director Crew and seconded by Director Brown and 
carried unaniniously;'(5-,o,.o, to approve confidential minutes of April 16th with no 
corrections. ·· •. ~fii,tf;,r' '' t~f .: , ... ,. · 

"',;(:i, ' ' . ·,fl\:.~~. 
~:: ',,ft, . ¥t , f.,/ ~. 

ADJOURNMENT: At 11 :40 am. Briari'Oneto, Chair"adjourned the meeting until Tuesday, June 181
h. 

1'rr~j-

Chair, Amador Fire Protection District 

(AFPD MINUTES) • 3 • (05-21-2024) 






